Maryland

De pa rt me n t Of_‘ Boyd K. Rutherford, Lt. Covernor

v . Ben Grumbles, Secretary
th e E nvironme ﬂt Horacio Tablada, Deputy Secretary

February 3, 2022

Mr. Milt Morris

Vice President

Soil Safe, Inc.

6700 Alexander Bell Drive
Suite 300

Columbia, Maryland 21046

RE: ADMINISTRATIVELY EXTENDED PERMIT
Soil Safe Foxley Road
7401 Foxley Road, Upper Marlboro
Prince George’s County, Maryland
Oil Operations Permit Number 2017-OPS-153473

Dear Mr. Morris:

Please be advised that the Maryland Department of the Environment received a renewal application
on November 5, 2021 for the referenced facility. The application was received at least 90 days prior
to the current permit expiration date of February 16, 2022. Therefore, the current Oil Operations
Permit (2017-OPS-153473) is administratively extended and remains in effect until the issuance of
the new permit. The permit application is under review and the new permit will be issued in the
future.

If you have any questions, please contact me (410-537-3470 or chris.ralston@maryland.gov), or
Mr. Juraj Masiar (410-537-3412 or juraj.masiar@maryland.gov).

Sincerely,

i ==

Christopher H. Ralston, Program Manager
Oil Control Program

cc: Mr. Juraj Masiar, Regulatory & Compliance Engineer, Oil Control Program
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